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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Cc: Adam Rankin; Michael Feldewert
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case Number 20818 / 20819_ SEP Permian LLC

John,  

(1) The depths are correct; please let us know if we are required to submit a formal hearing
exhibit reflecting the same.  

(2) SEP is not requesting supervision costs in these cases because SEP is only pooling
overriding royalty interest owners, which are not cost-bearing interests and are not required to pay 
overhead and administration costs.  

Thanks,  

Kaitlyn  

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 10:37 AM 
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: RE: Case Number 20818 / 20819_ SEP Permian LLC 

External Email 

Kaitlyn, 

I am attempting to draft the Hearing Orders in the above captioned cases and have a couple questions.  

1) If you could confirm the depths for each well in each case for me as I was unable to find any depths in the
application or exhibits to reference.

2) Can you confirm that the monthly charges are correct for supervision for each case?

Thank you, 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 
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From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case Number 20818 / 20819_ SEP Permian LLC 
 

John,  
 
Attached please find the proposed pooling order Exhibit A’s for the above-referenced cases. If you 
have any other questions or concerns, please let us know. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Best,  
 
Kaitlyn  
 

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:51 PM 
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: RE: Case Number 20818 / 20819_ SEP Permian LLC 
 
John, 
 
We will follow up with you to confirm and provide an Exhibit A.  
 
Thanks.  
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:43 PM 
To: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: Case Number 20818 / 20819_ SEP Permian LLC 
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Adam, 
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I am attempting to draft the Hearing Orders in the above captioned cases and have a couple questions.  

1. Have the parties reached an agreement between themselves, obviating the need for an orders? 
2. If not, can you please provide a copy of Exhibit A for each case number, so the order can be drafted and sent 

up for signature? 

Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 

 
 




